# 目次

083703 国際交流プログラム[International Exchange] 🛚	2
083702 国際学会発表[International Conference] []	4
083701 国際広報メディア・観光学特別研究[Advanced Research in International Media, Communication,	, and
Tourism Studies] []	6
083708 高度実践英語研究 Ⅱ [Advanced Practical English II] []	7
083705 博士インターンシップ I [Internship Program I ] []	9
083706 博士インターンシップ Ⅱ [Internship Program Ⅱ] []	11
083704 キャリア開発研究[Career Development] []	13
083707 高度実践英語研究 I [Advanced Practical English I] []	15

科目名 Course Title	国際交流プログラ	ム[International Exchange]		
講義題目 Subtitle				
責任教員 Instructor	浅野 友紀 [ASA	NO Yuki] (大学院メディア・コミュニケーション	/研究院)	
担当教員 Other Instructors				
科目種別 Course Type				
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083703	
期間 Semester	通年不定期	単位数 Number of Credits	2	
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	$\sim$	
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻		
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7601		
大分類コード・名 Major Catego	大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media, Comm		munication_Media,Communication	
		and Tourism Studies		
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)		
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)		
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ	ory Code, Title	6		
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	ry Code, Title			
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		1 Classes are in English.		
Туре				
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		1 可		
faculties				
補足事項 Other Information				
授業実施方式 Class Method		1		

Psycholinguistic experimental methods, statistical linguistic data analyses using R

#### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

In this course, students will learn how to plan and conduct linguistic experiments, and to analyze data statistically. Phonetics and Phonology will be focused mainly.

### 到達目標 Course Goals

By the end of the course, students will have learned: theoretical knowledge about experimental linguistics and psycholinguistic experimental knowledge statistical basis and programming skills using R

### 授業計画 Course Schedule

Statistical parts: 1. Introduction to R, R as a calculator, average, median etc. (basic desriptive statistics) 2. Data visualization, 3. T-test, ANOVA, 4. correlation, regression, lmer, 5. lmer: Theoretical parts:1 Introduction to experimental methods, 2 reading psycholinguistic journal papers, understanding statistical results, 3 how to plan and conduct an experiment in Linguistics, 4. Some research methods (Eye-tracking experiments, EEG, fMRI, behavioral studies)

# 準備学習 (予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

Homework

Please install R-Studio upon the first session and please bring your own laptop to the course. Website: https://rstudio.com/products/rstudio/download/

# 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

Regular attendance to the course (max. 2 absences are allowed without doctoral certificates) and final project report or exam (to be discussed)

# 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

講義指定図書 Reading List

参照ホームページ Websites

研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

科目名 Course Title	国際学会発表[Int	ternational Conference]		
講義題目 Subtitle				
責任教員 Instructor	各指導教員(国際広報メディア・観光学院)			
担当教員 Other Instructors				
科目種別 Course Type				
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083702	
期間 Semester	通年不定期	単位数 Number of Credits	2	
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	$\sim$	
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻		
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7600		
大分類コード・名 Major Catego	大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media, Commun		munication_Media,Communication	
		and Tourism Studies		
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)		
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)		
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ		<b>e</b> 6		
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	分類コード・名 Small Category Code, Title 0			
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		0 Classes are in Japanese.		
Туре				
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		1 可		
faculties				
補足事項 Other Information				
授業実施方式 Class Method 1				

international conference, foreign language, presentation skills

### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

The goal of this course is to gain the ability to write logical texts and to gain presentation skills in order to give a presentation in foreign language at international conferences of the research fields which is related to International Media, Communication, and Tourism Studies.

### 到達目標 Course Goals

- 1. You can select the proper subject for the intended conference.
- 2. You can write clear texts in foreign language.
- 3. You can not only give a presentation of your research in a foreign language, but also answer the questions.

#### 授業計画 Course Schedule

Students are instructed by the teachers who specialize in the related research fields.

The term "international conference" in this course refers to any conference, whether held in Japan or overseas, that includes a certain number of presenters from outside the host country and has the characteristics of an international academic meeting. Presentations in foreign languages at conferences held in Japan are not permitted.

If the conference is held in Japan, English or multiple languages should be used at the conference.

The language used for the presentation should be a language other than the applicant's native language or English.

### 準備学習(予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

Instructions will be given by each teacher.

#### 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

Process of preparation for presentation (60%) evaluation of presentation (40%)

他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

講義指定図書 Reading List

参照ホームページ Websites

研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

科目名 Course Title	国際広報メデ	ィア・観光学特別研究[Advanced Re	esearch in International Media.
	Communication, and Tourism Studies		
講義題目 Subtitle	П	and I suitem studies.	
責任教員 Instructor	各指導教員(国際	祭広報メディア・観光学院)	
担当教員 Other Instructors	H 11 11 12 12 1	1100 7 17 1989 1 178	
科目種別 Course Type			
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083701
期間 Semester	通年	単位数 Number of Credits	10
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	~
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	象学科・クラス Eligible Department/Class 国際広報メディア・観光学専攻		
ナンバリングコード Numbering	ナンバリングコード Numbering Code IMC_MCTS 7500		
大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title		IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media,Communication	
		and Tourism Studies	
開講部局	国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)		ディア・観光学専攻)
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)		uate level (Doctoral Course)
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ	中分類コード・名 Middle Category Code, Title 5		
小分類コード・名 Small Category Code, Title		0	
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		0 Classes are in Japanese.	
Туре			
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		2 不可	
faculties			
補足事項 Other Information			
授業実施方式 Class Method		1	

International Media, Communication, and Tourism Studies, doctoral thesis

# 授業の目標 Course Objectives

In this course, your supervisor will teach you individually, focusing on the writing of your doctoral thesis. The goal of this course is to gain necessary understanding of a subject matter of your research interest to successfully complete your doctoral thesis.

# 到達目標 Course Goals

- $1.\ {\rm You}$  will gain and strengthen the ability to write your doctoral thesis.
- 2. You will understand how to organize knowledge and learn about methodology, etc. which are required to complete your thesis.

### 授業計画 Course Schedule

The supervisor will teach you how to review literature, identify the focus of your study, collect and analyze data, interpret the results, organize your thesis, and write it.

The supervisor will advise you individually so that the instructions will suit your research goals.

### 準備学習(予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

The Instructions will be given by your supervisor.

# 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

Your grade will be either Excellent, Good, Satisfactory, or Pass, depending on the overall quality of you doctoral thesis.

# 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

講義指定図書 Reading List

参照ホームページ Websites

研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

科目名 Course Title	<b>宣</b> 唐宝践苦钰砰?	究 II [Advanced Practical English II]		
	同及天成天前例:	7L II [Advanced Fractical Eligiish h]		
講義題目 Subtitle		U		
責任教員 Instructor	Klassen Marshall	Drolet [Marshall Drolet Klassen] (大学院メ	ディア・コミュニケーション研究院)	
担当教員 Other Instructors				
科目種別 Course Type				
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083708	
期間 Semester	2学期	単位数 Number of Credits	2	
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	$\sim$	
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻		
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7701		
大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title		IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media,Communication		
	and Tourism Studies			
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)		
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)		
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ	中分類コード・名 Middle Category Code, Title 7			
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	小分類コード・名 Small Category Code, Title 0			
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		1 Classes are in English.		
Туре				
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		1 可		
faculties				
補足事項 Other Information				
授業実施方式 Class Method		1		

Academic English, Abstract Writing, Poster Presentations

#### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

The purpose of this Advanced Practical English seminar is to prepare students to engage in their own field of expertise, read academic papers (in their own area), and actively participate in and lead academic discussions, mock—round table discussions, and present their research in front of their peers. This course will focus on building a foundation of academic research skills in English, prepare students to participate and present research, and how to present their research at an academic conference. Assignments will be designed to be relevant to all students, regardless of research area.

#### 到達目標 Course Goals

At the end of this course, students will be able to -

- \*Read research papers in their own areas
- \*Identify relevant areas of research
- \*How to write an abstract for academic conferences
- \*How to participate in an academic discussion and roundtable discussion
- \*How to present research in an academic conference (poster or presentation)

#### 授業計画 Course Schedule

- Week 1: Course Introduction: Introduction to Academic English and Student Needs Analysis
- Week 2 4: Researching journal articles and analyze language usage
- Week 5 7: Planning your academic conference abstract
- Week 8 11: Leading a classroom discussion on a chosen topic
- Week 12 15: Present your research (poster presentations)

# 準備学習 (予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

Homework will be assigned each week. Each assignment will be part of the total completion of the course, so students are expected to keep up with the weekly assignments and prepare before class in order to actively engage in lessons.

#### 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

Participation (20%): Students are expected to actively participate in class discussions and activities.

Assignments (20%): Students are expected to complete in-class activities, homework, and readings in order to prepare for class.

Annotated Bibliography (30%): Students are expected to compile a annotated

Poster Presentation (30%): Students will create an academic poster based on their research topic and present it as if in a conference

# 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

### テキスト 教科書 Textbooks

Course materials will be provided in class.

## 講義指定図書 Reading List

# 参照ホームページ Websites

# 研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

# 備考 Additional Information

\*This course is highly recommended to students who have intermediate to upper—intermediate levels of the English language. This is to ensure that students are in the same level of language competency which will make the teaching and learning commendable. Native speakers are discouraged to take this course since this will only be an easy way to get credits.

科目名 Course Title	博士インターンシ	ップ I [Internship Program I]	
講義題目 Subtitle			
責任教員 Instructor	中川 理[NAKAG	GAWA Satoru] (大学院メディア・コミュニケー	ション研究院)
担当教員 Other Instructors			
科目種別 Course Type			
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083705
期間 Semester	通年不定期	単位数 Number of Credits	1
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	$\sim$
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻	
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7700	
大分類コード・名 Major Catego	大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media, Commu		munication_Media,Communication
		and Tourism Studies	
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)	
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)	
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ		ode, Title 7	
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	小分類コード・名 Small Category Code, Title 0		
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		0 Classes are in Japanese.	
Туре			
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		2 不可	
faculties			
補足事項 Other Information			
授業実施方式 Class Method 1			

internship, business work experience, career development, career planning, career choice, occupational choice, communication skill, presentation skill

### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

This course will help you to learn the ability to discover, analyze and solve problems in such organizations as enterprise, local government, NGO, public institution through the internship (business work experience) you participated in. In this course, you can also learn social common sense, communication and presentation skills.

# 到達目標 Course Goals

After successful completion of this course, you will be able to:

- 1. handle practical business work given in the internship at the enterprise or local government, etc. and get good evaluation from them.
- 2. acquire the basic ability to discover, analyze and solve the problems in the organization through the internship.
- 3. learn social common sense, sense of responsibility, communication and presentation skills.

### 授業計画 Course Schedule

In this course, you must participate in an internship (business work experience) at enterprise, local government, NGO, public institution and so on, and report the result of the internship in the following steps.

- 1. You look for opportunities of an internship by yourself.
- 2. You submit application to and negotiate with the organization which you select, and if you get the internship acceptance, do taking the registration procedure until 3 weeks before the start date of the internship in principle.
- 3. You make and submit an internship plan in case of the registration procedure.
- 4. You participate in the internship program.
- $5. \mbox{You}$  submit a report within two weeks after the internship has ended.
- 6. Finally you make a presentation about your internship experience at the reporting session.

# 準備学習 (予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

You are expected to have awareness that you must behave aggressively as mental preparation.

### 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

You will be evaluated by the following aspects.

- 1. You participated in an internship for more than 5 days and less than 10 days.
- 2. You could get relatively high evaluation from the organization that offered the internship program to you.
- 3. You were able to write a high-quality report that indicates concrete results and values you obtained.
- 4. You were able to make a good presentation about your internship experience at the reporting session.

# 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

# テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

# 講義指定図書 Reading List

# 参照ホームページ Websites

# 研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

- -Not necessary to register in regular registration period.
- -Basically, lecture is conducted by online or in person. Follow the company/public sector that offers internship program concerning working stile.

科目名 Course Title	博士インターンシ	ップⅡ[Internship Program Ⅱ]		
講義題目 Subtitle				
責任教員 Instructor	中川 理[NAKA	GAWA Satoru] (大学院メディア・コミュニケー	・ション研究院)	
担当教員 Other Instructors				
科目種別 Course Type				
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083706	
期間 Semester	通年不定期	単位数 Number of Credits	2	
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	$\sim$	
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻		
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7700		
大分類コード・名 Major Catego	大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media,Commu		munication_Media,Communication	
		and Tourism Studies		
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)		
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)		
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ	ory Code, Title	7		
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	ry Code, Title	de, Title 0		
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		0 Classes are in Japanese.		
Туре				
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		2 不可		
faculties				
補足事項 Other Information				
授業実施方式 Class Method		1		

internship, business work experience, career development, career planning, career choice, occupational choice, communication skill, presentation skill

### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

This course will help you to learn the ability to discover, analyze and solve problems in such organizations as enterprise, local government, NGO, public institution through the internship (business work experience) you participated in. In this course, you can also learn social common sense, communication and presentation skills.

# 到達目標 Course Goals

After successful completion of this course, you will be able to:

- 1. handle practical business work given in the internship at the enterprise or local government, etc. and get good evaluation from them.
- 2. acquire the basic ability to discover, analyze and solve the problems in the organization through the internship.
- 3. learn social common sense, sense of responsibility, communication and presentation skills.

#### 授業計画 Course Schedule

In this course, you must participate in an internship (business work experience) at enterprise, local government, NGO, public institution and so on, and report the result of the internship in the following steps.

- 1. You look for opportunities of an internship by yourself.
- 2. You submit application to and negotiate with the organization which you select, and if you get the internship acceptance, do taking the registration procedure until 3 weeks before the start date of the internship in principle.
- 3. You make and submit an internship plan in case of the registration procedure.
- 4. You participate in the internship program.
- $5. \ensuremath{\mathrm{You}}$  submit a report within two weeks after the internship has ended.
- 6. Finally you make a presentation about your internship experience at the reporting session.

# 準備学習 (予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

You are expected to have awareness that you must behave aggressively as mental preparation.

### 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

You will be evaluated by the following aspects.

- 1. You participated in an internship for more than 10 days.
- 2. You could get relatively high evaluation from the organization that offered the internship program to you.
- 3. You were able to write a high-quality report that indicates concrete results and values you obtained.
- 4. You were able to make a good presentation about your internship experience at the reporting session.

### 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

# テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

# 講義指定図書 Reading List

# 参照ホームページ Websites

# 研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

- -Not necessary to register in regular registration period.
- -Basically, lecture is conducted by online or in person. Follow the company/public sector that offers internship program concerning working stile.

科目名 Course Title	キャリア開発研究[Career Development]		
講義題目 Subtitle			
責任教員 Instructor	中川 理[NAKAO	GAWA Satoru] (大学院メディア・コミュニケー	ション研究院)
担当教員 Other Instructors	NISHIYAMA Nori	aki[NISHIYAMA Noriaki](観光学高等研究t	マンター)
科目種別 Course Type			
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083704
期間 Semester	通年不定期	単位数 Number of Credits	1
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	~
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻	
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7600	
大分類コード・名 Major Catego	大分類コード・名 Major Category Code, Title IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media, Comm		munication_Media,Communication
		and Tourism Studies	
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)	
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)	
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ	ory Code, Title	<b>e</b> 6	
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	<mark>小分類コード・名 Small Category Code, Title</mark> 0		
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language		0 Classes are in Japanese.	
Туре			
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		2 不可	
faculties			
補足事項 Other Information			
授業実施方式 Class Method 1		·	

career development, career planning, career choice, occupational choice

#### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

This course will help you to be able to practice the career planning consisting of such as career choice, occupational choice and career development.

### 到達目標 Course Goals

After successful completion of this course, you will be able to:

- 1. recognize your self-concept (interest, competence, sense of values) that is indispensable for career choice.
- 2. acquire the basic knowledge and skills to make a career plan.

### 授業計画 Course Schedule

This course offers the following programs to assist your career development.

- 1. Guidance for Career Development Programs 4/7
- 2. Orientation for Career Aptitude Assessment 6/30(Tentative)
- 3. Implementation for Career Aptitude Assessment 6/30-7/10(Tentative)
- 4. Briefing for Career Aptitude Assessment 7/28(Tentative)
- 5. Guidance for Job Hunting for International Students 10/27(Tentative)
- 6. Training for Job Hunting (Entry Sheet Writing) 12/1(Tentative)
- 7. Training for Job Hunting (Interview) 12/8(Tentative)
- 8. Workshop for Career Development 1/15(Tentative)
- \*Schedule is subjects to change by visiting lecturers
- \*Basically programs are offered by in-person at the class. Depending on the circumstances, online meeting will be organized by Zoom.

# 準備学習 (予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

Students are required to carry on the Career Aptitude Assessment, turn in three reflection papers and the career plans (pre and revised).

### 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

Students are evaluated by the following factors.

- 1. Understanding of the program contents (20%)
- 2. Reflection papers (60%)
- 3. Career planning (20%)

# 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

### テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

テキスト、参考資料等は、必要に応じて、演習の中で適宜配布または指示する。

# 講義指定図書 Reading List

### 参照ホームページ Websites

研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

科目名 Course Title	高度実践英語研究	究 I [Advanced Practical English I]		
講義題目 Subtitle				
責任教員 Instructor	レジー・カパシオ・	·フィガー [ Reggy Capacio Figer] (大学院メ	ディア・コミュニケーション研究院)	
担当教員 Other Instructors				
科目種別 Course Type				
開講年度 Year	2023	時間割番号 Course Number	083707	
期間 Semester	1学期	単位数 Number of Credits	2	
授業形態 Type of Class		対象年次 Year of Eligible Student	$\sim$	
対象学科・クラス Eligible Depa	rtment/Class	国際広報メディア・観光学専攻		
ナンバリングコード Numbering	Code	IMC_MCTS 7701		
大分類コード・名 Major Catego	ory Code, Title	itle IMC_MCTS International Media, Communication_Media,Communication		
		and Tourism Studies		
開講部局		国際広報メディア・観光学院(国際広報メディア・観光学専攻)		
レベルコード・レベル Level Co	de, Level	7 Specialized Subjects (advanced) in graduate level (Doctoral Course)		
中分類コード・名 Middle Categ	ory Code, Title	7		
小分類コード・名 Small Catego	ry Code, Title	0		
言語コード・言語 Language Code, Language 1		1 Classes are in English.		
Туре				
他学部履修等の可否 Availability of other		2 不可		
faculties				
補足事項 Other Information				
授業実施方式 Class Method		1		

#### 授業の目標 Course Objectives

This course centers on oral and written productions by asking students to write essays/reports as well as discuss issues/topics based on different media presented in class. Students are also necessitated to present their own academic subjects in class. It is hoped that through this course, students will gain confidence in their presentation as well as in their writing skills which will help them carry out their current studies and future careers satisfactorily.

### 到達目標 Course Goals

To learn the process method of planning, organizing, composing, revising, and editing English written text.

To carry out vocabulary and grammar tasks that they can use for their writing.

To compose essays with coherence and unity

To develop grammar skills, and build confidence in their academic writing

To understand the rudiments of doing presentations in English.

To present academic paper with confidence and ease.

### 授業計画 Course Schedule

This schedule is tentative and topics may change based on student needs. Any changes as well as the most current information on activities, assignments, and due dates will be discussed in class. Readings and assignments must be completed prior to the class period.

- Week 1 Course orientation and students' introductions
- Week 2 Academic Writing (Essay)
- Week 3 Pictography (Analysis through a Reaction Paper)
- Week 4 How to analyze a film
- Week 5 Short film viewing and discussion
- Week 6 Film viewing (Output: Film Review)
- Week 7 Continuation of Film viewing (Output: Film Review
- Week 8 Social media analysis and discussion
- Week 9 Reflection paper writing and group work presentation
- Week 10 Preparing a presentation
- Week 11 Nonverbal communication in presentation
- Week 12 Guidelines on how to create PowerPoint slides
- Week 13 Presentation (Batch 1)
- Week 14 Presentation (Batch 2)
- Week 15 Final examination

# 準備学習 (予習・復習)等の内容と分量 Homework

積極的かつ主体的な準備学習(予習・復習)が求められる。準備学習への取り組み方全般については、学期はじめに担当教員から説明があるほか、各回の授業で求められる準備学習の具体的内容については、学期中随時教員から指示がある。また履修者が自ら主体的に計画と目標を立て、自律的に準備学習に取り組むことも強く期待される。準備学習を十分に行わなければ、身につけるべき内容を消化できず、単位も取得できなくなる可能性があるので、真剣かつ計画的に取り組んでほしい。Students are required to read and understand the readings before the class. They are also expected to hand-in assignments/reports/projects on the due date.

#### 成績評価の基準と方法 Grading System

30% Class Participation (Discussions will take a lot of bulk in each session. Students are expected to engage in these class dynamics.)

10% Personal Reflection Paper

30% Presentation

30% Writing outputs

# 他学部履修の条件 Other Faculty Requirements

テキスト・教科書 Textbooks

#### 講義指定図書 Reading List

参照ホームページ Websites

# 研究室のホームページ Websites of Laboratory

### 備考 Additional Information

\*This course is highly recommended to students who have intermediate to upper-intermediate levels of the English language. This is to ensure that students are in the same level of language competency which will make the teaching and learning commendable. Native speakers are discouraged to take this course since this will only be an easy way to get credits.